Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 July 2018 2:16 PM

To: ‘Joyce Foo'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Ref : VC010032 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING XB4885S & FBC3389U ON 25.01.2017

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joyce Foo [mailto:joyce.foo@gbe.com]

Sent: Monday, 2 July 2018 1:18 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Ref : VC010032 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING XB4885S & FBC3389U ON 25.01.2017

Our ref. VC010032
Hi

Please assist to arrange for TP survey — Direct settlement.

Thank You & Best Regards

Joyce Foo
Senior Assistant - Claims
QBE Asia Pacific — Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Phone: +65 6477 1184

Email: joyce.foo@gbe.com
Visit us on the web at www.gbe.com.sg

Wecreate insurance solntions for




From: Pang Scooter [mailto:pang s s m@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 2 July, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@gbe.com>

Cc: 'Cindy Tan' <cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg>

Subject: Ref : VC010032

Hi Joyce,

SAVE AS TO COSTS

I will like to appoint Taufikh from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct a Pre Repair at my workshop.

Thanks & Best Regards:
Izah from PANG SCOOTER SERVICE
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